
CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

1 October 1974 

Mr. Marion Johnson 
National Archives and Records Service 
Pennsylvania Avenue at 8th Street, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 
20408 

Dear Mr. Johnson: 

Pursuant to your request we have reviewed the enclosed 
four documents in order to determine whether the classifications 
ascribed to them need to be retained. Our conclusions are detailed 
below: 

(a) Top Secret Document, Subject: Conference with the 
CIA on March 12, 1964, (List No. 1, Item 19). 

There are only two segments of this document 
which have continued to be classified at our request, 
specifically the name of one person in paragraph one 
and the entire second paragraph. We should now like 
to remove all restrictions concerning paragraph two, 
but we want to continue to withhold the person's name 
in paragraph one. However, the document may be 
downgraded to Confidential. 

(b) Top Secret Document, dated June 24, 1964, Subject: 
Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko (List No. 1, Item 27). 

We have no objection to the declassification of 
this document in its entirety. 
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(c) Top Secret Document, pages 63-73 from transcript 
of the Executive Session of the President's Commis-
sion of the Assassination of President Kennedy, Janu-
ary 21, 1964, (List No. 2A, Item 1). 

We wish to continue the classification of this seg-
,_ment of the transcript. 

Top Secret Document entitled "Report of Proceedings 
Held at Washington, D.C. , June 23, 1964" (List 2A, 
Item 18). 

We wish to continue the classification of this docu-
ment. 

Sincere]; 

JOHN D. MORRISON, JR. 
Acting General Counsel 

Enclosure (4) Under Separate Cover 


